
From: Ramsey, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:50 AM 
To: Johnson, Robert; Bukharin, Oleg; Clinton, Rebecca 
Cc: Smith, Otis; Hall, Ivan; Pelchat, John 
Subject: Summary of 5/2/11 meeting w/NFS re: Construction of New Entry/Exit 

Control Point 
 
On May 2, 2011, a closed meeting was conducted with Nuclear Fuel Services to discuss 
physical protection plan revisions resulting from the construction of a new Entry/Exit Control 
Point.  The following individuals participated: 
 
Kevin Ramsey, NRC/NMSS 
Robert Johnson, NRC/NMSS 
Oleg Bukharin, NRC/NSIR 
Rebecca Clinton, NRC/NSIR 
Kris Weir, NFS 
Andy Randers, NFS 
 
Meeting slides presented by NFS are available at ML111240084.  These slides are non-public 
because they are Official Use Only – Security related Information.  NFS stated that it plans to 
submit a revised physical security plan by the end of June.  The revision will add an addendum 
describing planned changes to the plan as each phase of construction is completed.  NFS 
believes these changes improve the effectiveness of its security program and may be made 
without prior NRC approval under 70.32.  NFS noted that the planned construction was 
coordinated its emergency preparedness staff and it had identified no need for changes to the 
NFS Emergency Plan. 
 
After the briefing, NRC staff agreed that the planned changes appeared to upgrades which NFS 
can make without prior NRC approval.  However, NRC will review the addendum when it is 
submitted to confirm that finding.  In addition, the information presented by NFS will be shared 
with security inspectors in RII to determine if they have any concerns. 
 
Kevin M. Ramsey 
Senior Project Manager 
Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
U.S. NRC 
301-492-3123 
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